



STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950

E-Mail: siting.council@po.state.ct.us

Web Site: www.state.ct.us/csc/index.htm

CERTIFIED MAIL RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

May 1, 2002

Stephen J. Humes, Esq.
LeBoeuf, Lamb, Greene & MacRae L.L.P.
Goodwin Square
225 Asylum Street
Hartford, Connecticut 06103

RE: **PETITION NO. 551** - Omnipoint Communciations, Inc. petition for a declaratory ruling that no Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need is required for the proposed modifications to an existing communications tower located off Route 1 between River Street and Ford Drive, Old Saybrook, Connecticut.

Dear Attorney Humes:

At a public meeting held on April 25, 2002, the Connecticut Siting Council (Council) required that Omnipoint submit a cumulative radiofrequency power density analysis to the Council, prior to the relocation/addition of Amtrak's antennas on the new 150-foot tower. On April 30, 2002, the Council received information from Amtrak to confirm that the calculated cumulative worst-case radiofrequency exposure at the closest point of uncontrolled access to the tower base would be well below the applicable ANSI standard, consistent with Federal Communications Commission, Office of Engineering and Technology, Bulletin 65.

Very truly yours,

S. Derek Phelps
Executive Director

SDP/grg

c: Council Members

Honorable Michael A. Pace, First Selectman, Town of Old Saybrook

Sally J. Bellet, Esq., Senior Vice President, Real Estate Development, Amtrak